SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

☑ QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the Quarterly period ended September 30, 2011

□ TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

Commission File No. 000-52690

Art Design, Inc.

(Exact Name of Registrant as specified in its charter)

Colorado

86-1061005

(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation)

(IRS Employer File Number)

3636 S. Jason Street **Englewood**, Colorado

(Address of principal executive offices)

80113 (zip code)

(303) 781-7280

(Registrant's telephone number, including area code)

Check whether the issuer; (1) filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act during the past 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports); and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes 🗹 No 🗆

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T(Section 232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12 months(or such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files. Yes D No Z

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company. See definitions of "large accelerated filer," "accelerated filer," and "small reporting company" in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated filer Accelerated filer $\mathbf{\nabla}$ Non-accelerated filer Smaller reporting company (Do not check if a smaller reporting company)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act) Yes 🛛 No 🗹

The number of shares outstanding of the Registrant's common stock, as of the latest practicable date November 8, 2011, was 10,820,600.

FORM 10-Q

Art Design, Inc.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART I - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1.	Financial Statements for the period ended September 30, 2011	3
	Consolidated Balance Sheet(Unaudited)	3
	Consolidated Statements of Operations (Unaudited)	4
	Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Unaudited)	5
	Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements	6
Item 2.	Management's Discussion and Analysis and Plan of Operation	8
10111 2.		0
Item 3.	Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk	13
Item 4	Controls and Procedures	13
Item 4T.	Controls and Procedures	13
	PART II - OTHER INFORMATION	
Item 1.	Legal Proceedings	14
Item 1A.	Risk Factors	14
ium iA.		14
Item 2.	Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds	19
Item 3.	Defaults Upon Senior Securities	19
Item 4.	Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders	19
Item 5.	Other Information	19
nem J.	Ould Information	19
Item 6.	Exhibits	20
	Signatures	21

PART I FINANCIAL INFORMATION

References in this document to "us," "we," or "Company" refer to Art Design, Inc.

ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ART DESIGN, INC. BALANCE SHEETS

		September 30, 2011 (Unaudited)		Dec. 31, 2010	
	<u>ASSETS</u>				
Current assets					
Cash		\$	511	\$	18,766
Accounts receivable - related party			24,800		15,000
Total current assets			25,311		33,766
Fixed assets			13,269		13,269
Less accumulated depreciation			(12,809)		(12,494)
Less accumulated depresidion			460		775
Total Assets		\$	25,771	\$	34,541
LIABILITIES & S	TOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY				
Current liabilities					
Accounts payable		\$	4,050	\$	-

Accounts payable	\$ 4,050	\$ -
Accounts payable - related party	2,350	-
Short term debt	3,250	-
Note payable - related party	 37,701	 34,201
Total current liabilities	 47,351	 34,201
Total Liabilities	 47,351	 34,201
Stockholders' Equity		
Preferred stock, \$.10 par value;		
1,000,000 shares authorized;		
No shares issued & outstanding	-	-
Common stock, \$.001 par value;		
50,000,000 shares authorized;		
10,820,600 shares		
issued & outstanding	10,821	10,821
Additional paid in capital	185,218	185,218
Accumulated deficit	 (217,619)	 (195,699)
Total Stockholders' Equity	 (21,580)	 340
Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity	\$ 25,771	\$ 34,541

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

ART DESIGN, INC. STATEMENTS OF EXPENSES

	(Unaudited) Three Months Ended September 30, 2011	(Unaudited) Three Months Ended September 30, 2010	(Unaudited) Nine Months Ended September 30, 2011	(Unaudited) Nine Months Ended September 30, 2010
Operating expenses:				
Amortization & depreciation	105	105	315	315
General and administrative	9,049	2,632	21,605	13,763
	9,154	2,737	21,920	14,078
Loss from operations	(9,154)	(2,737)	(21,920)	(14,078)
Net loss	<u>\$ (9,154)</u>	<u>\$ (2,737</u>)	<u>\$ (21,920</u>)	<u>\$ (14,078</u>)
Net income (loss) per share				
(Basic and fully diluted):				
	<u>\$ (0.00</u>)	<u>\$ (0.00</u>)	<u>\$ (0.00</u>)	<u>\$ (0.00</u>)
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding	10,820,600	10,820,600	10,820,600	10,820,600

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

4

ART DESIGN, INC. STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

	Ended		Nine Months Ended September 30, 2010	
Cash Flows From Operating Activities:				
Net income (loss)	\$	(21,920)	\$	(14,078)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by (used for) operating activities:				
Amortization & depreciation		315		315
Accounts payable		7,300		-
Accounts payables - related party		2,350		-
Net cash provided by (used for)				
operating activities		(11,955)		(13,763)
Cash Flows From Investing Activities: Loan to affiliated company Net cash provided by (used for)	<u>\$</u>	<u>(9,800</u>)	<u>\$</u>	(12,000)
investing activities		(9,800)		(12,000)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:				
Short-term debt from related parties		3,500		
Net cash provided by (used for)				
financing activities		3,500		-
Net Increase (Decrease) In Cash		(18,255)		(25,763)
Cash At The Beginning Of The Period		18,766		50,962
Cash ne 1ne 20guning of 1ne renou		10,700		50,702
Cash At The End Of The Period	\$	511	\$	25,199
Non-Cash Transactions				
	\$	3,250		
Conversion of accounts payable into Notes payable	φ	5,250		
Supplemental Disclosure				
Cash paid for interest	\$	-	\$	-
Cash paid for income taxes	\$	-	\$	-

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

5

ART DESIGN, INC. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 (Unaudited)

NOTE 1. ORGANIZATION, OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Art Design, Inc. (the "Company"), was incorporated in the State of Colorado on January 16, 2002. The Company sells art work and interior decorating to professional and business offices.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying unaudited interim financial statements of Art Design, Inc. have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in United States of America and the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC"), and should be read in conjunction with the audited financial statements and notes thereto contained in the Company's latest Annual Report filed with SEC on Form 10-K. In the opinion of management, all adjustments, consisting of normal recurring adjustments, necessary for a fair presentation of the results of operations for the interim periods presented have been reflected herein. The results of operations for such interim periods are not necessarily indicative of operations for a full year. Notes to the consolidated financial statements which would substantially duplicate the disclosure contained in the audited financial statements for the most recent fiscal year, 2010, as reported in Form 10-K, have been omitted.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Reclassification

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current year presentation.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

The Company has evaluated all the recent accounting pronouncements through the filing date and believes that none of them will have a material effect on the Company.



ART DESIGN, INC. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 (Unaudited)

Note 2. Going Concern

The Company has suffered recurring losses from operations and has a working capital deficit. These conditions raise substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. The Company may raise additional capital through the sale of its equity securities, through offerings of debt securities, or through borrowings from financial institutions. Management believes that actions presently being taken to obtain additional funding provide the opportunity for the Company to continue as a going concern.

Note 3. Related Party Transactions

The Company has a note payable to a Company officer. The note is unsecured and payable upon demand. The note bears interest at 8% per annum if not paid promptly upon demand. The outstanding principal balance on the note was \$34,201 at September 30, 2011. In addition, through September 30, 2011, related parties contributed another \$3,500 to the Company. On September 30, 2011, company issued a promissory note to the officer for advanced funds of \$3,500. The note bears an 8% interest rate and is due on demand.

During the nine months ended September 30, 2011, the company lent \$9,800 to a company affiliated through common control. The receivable balance was \$24,800 at September 30, 2011. The loan does not bear interest and is payable upon demand.

Note 4. Short Term Debt

On September 30, 2011, the Company converted its legal fees due in the amount of \$3,250 into a promissory note. The note amount now bears an 8% interest rate and is payable upon demand.

ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS AND PLAN OF OPERATION

The following discussion of our financial condition and results of operations should be read in conjunction with, and is qualified in its entirety by, the consolidated financial statements and notes thereto included in, Item 1 in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q. This item contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Actual results may differ materially from those indicated in such forward-looking statements.

Forward-Looking Statements

This Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q and the documents incorporated herein by reference contain forward-looking statements that have been made pursuant to the provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Such forward-looking statements are based on current expectations, estimates, and projections about our industry, management beliefs, and certain assumptions made by our management. Words such as "anticipates", "expects", "intends", "plans", "believes", "seeks", "estimates", variations of such words, and similar expressions are intended to identify such forward-looking statements. These statements are not guarantees of future performance and are subject to certain risks, uncertainties, and assumptions that are difficult to predict; therefore, actual results may differ materially from those expressed or forecasted in any such forward-looking statements. Unless required by law, we undertake no obligation to update publicly any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events, or otherwise. However, readers should carefully review the risk factors set forth herein and in other reports and documents that we file from time to time with the Securities and Exchange Commission, particularly the Annual Reports on Form 10-K, Quarterly reports on Form 10-Q and any Current Reports on Form 8-K.

Overview and History

Art Design, Inc. was incorporated in the State of Colorado on January 16, 2002. We are a provider of custom framed artwork, accessories and interior design consulting. We market and sell our products and services to commercial and professional business offices, along with residential clients. We believe we have developed a presence in the State of Colorado for creating custom framed mirrors, art, and design furnishings.

On June 18, 2007 we closed our public offering. We sold a total of 520,600 shares at a price of \$.25 per share, for a total of \$130,150.

We had one wholly-owned subsidiary, Art Dimensions, Inc., which we incorporated in January, 2008.

We issued a total of 2,000,000 shares to us. This company has been incorporated to represent artists and other creative individuals in the interior design business. We spun off this subsidiary to our shareholders at the end of December, 2009.

Our headquarters are located at 3636 S. Jason Street, Englewood, Colorado 80113. Our phone number at our headquarters is (303) 781-7280. Our fiscal year end is December 31.

We have not been subject to any bankruptcy, receivership or similar proceeding.

Results of Operations

The following discussion involves our results of operations for the three months and nine months ending September 30, 2011 and September 30, 2010.

We had sales-net of returns of \$-0- for the three months ended September 30, 2011. This compares with sales-net of returns of \$-0- for the three months ended September 30, 2010.

Operating expenses, which includes depreciation and general and administrative expenses for the three months ended September 30, 2011 was \$9,154. This compares to operating expenses for the three months ended September 30, 2010 of \$2,737. The major components of operating expenses include professional fees, salaries and associated payroll costs, rent and telephone expenses.

We had a net loss of \$9,154 for the three months ended September 30, 2011. This compares with a net loss of \$2,737 for the three months ended September 30, 2010.

Comparing our operations for the nine months ended September 30, 2011, we had sales-net of returns of \$-0-. This compares with sales-net of returns of \$-0- for the nine months ended September 30, 2010.

Operating expenses, which includes depreciation and general and administrative expenses for the nine months ended September 30, 2011 was \$21,920. This compares to operating expenses for the nine months ended September 30, 2010 of \$14,078. The major components of operating expenses include professional fees, salaries and associated payroll costs, rent and telephone expenses.

We had a net loss of \$21,920 for the nine months ended September 30, 2011. This compares with a net loss of \$14,078 for the nine months ended September 30, 2010.

We believe that operating expenses in current operations should remain fairly constant as product sales and consulting services improve. Each additional sale or service and correspondingly the gross profit of such sale or service have minimal offsetting operating expenses. Thus, additional sales could become profit at a higher return on sales rate as a result of not needing to expand operating expenses at the same pace.

Based upon our current plans, we have adjusted our operating expenses so that cash generated from operations and from working capital is expected to be sufficient for the foreseeable future to fund our operations at our currently forecasted levels. This has not always been the case, since we have had a history of losses. To try to operate at a break-even level based upon our current level of anticipated business activity, we believe, based upon our operating history from 2007, that we must generate approximately a gross profit on our revenue of approximately \$50,000 per year. However, if our forecasts are inaccurate, we will need to raise additional funds. On the other hand, we may choose to scale back our operations to operate at break-even with a smaller level of business activity, while adjusting our overhead to meet the revenue from current operations. In addition, we expect that we will need to raise additional funds if we decide to pursue more rapid expansion, the development of new or enhanced services and products, appropriate responses to competitive pressures, or the acquisition of complementary businesses or technologies, or if we must respond to unanticipated events that require us to make additional investments. We cannot assure that additional financing will be available when needed on favorable terms, or at all.

We have a history of losses. Furthermore, our losses may continue into the future. We have never had a profitable fiscal year, including the fiscal year ended December 31, 2010.

Our ability to achieve and maintain profitability and positive cash flow is dependent upon our ability to locate clients who will purchase our products and use our services and our ability to generate revenues.

We may incur operating losses in future periods because we will be incurring expenses and not generating sufficient revenues. Historically, this has been our experience. We have never had a profitable fiscal year, including the fiscal year ended December 31, 2009. We expect approximately \$12,500 in operating costs over the next three months. We cannot guarantee that we will be successful in generating sufficient revenues or other funds in the future to cover these operating costs. We have been relying upon the funds from our 2007 public offering to make up for shortfalls in our operations. Failure to generate sufficient revenues or additional financing when needed could cause us to go out of business.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of September 30, 2011, we had cash or cash equivalents of \$511, compared to cash or cash equivalents of \$25,199 at September 30, 2010.

Net cash used for operating activities was \$11,955 for the nine months ended September 30, 2011, compared to net cash used for operating activities of \$13,763 for the period ended September 30, 2010.

Cash flows used for investing activities was \$9,800 for the nine months ended September 30, 2011, compared to net cash used for investing activities of \$12,000 for the nine months ended September 30, 2010.

Cash provided by financing activities was \$3,500 for the nine months ended September 30, 2011, compared to net cash used for or provided by financing activities of \$-0- for the nine months ended September 30, 2010.

We have a note payable to one of our officers. The note is unsecured and payable upon demand. The note bears interest at 8% per annum if not paid promptly upon demand. The outstanding principal balance on the note was \$34,201 at September 30, 2011. In addition, through September 30, 2011, related parties contributed another \$3,500 to us. On September 30, 2011, we issued a promissory note to the officer for advanced funds of \$3,500. The note bears an 8% interest rate and is due on demand.

During the nine months ended September 30, 2011, we lent \$9,800 to a company affiliated through common control. The receivable balance was \$24,800 at September 30, 2011. The loan does not bear interest and is payable upon demand.

On September 30, 2011, we converted our legal fees due in the amount of \$3,250 into a promissory note. The note amount now bears an 8% interest rate and is payable upon demand.

To date our public offering in 2007 has provided sufficient capital for our current level of operations. It is our plan to become profitable in our operations before we need additional capital, although we cannot guarantee that we will do so. If we open additional locations, additional resources will be needed. However, we have no plans to open additional locations at this time.

Otherwise, we do not anticipate needing to raise additional capital resources in the next three months.

Our principle source of liquidity is our operations. Our variation in revenues is based upon the level of our sales activity and will account for the difference between a profit and a loss. Also business activity is closely tied to the economy of Denver and the U.S. economy. The slow down in the Denver and the U.S. economy has not significantly decreased our interior design work. However, our revenues have not grown, which we attribute to the slowdown in the Denver and the U.S. economy. We believe that as the Denver and the U.S. economy recover, we will have the opportunity to develop greater revenues, such that we can operate at a break even or even a profit. In any case, we try to operate with minimal overhead. Our primary activity will be to seek to expand the interior design projects and, consequently, our sales. If we succeed in expanding our client base and generating sufficient sales, we will become profitable. We cannot guarantee that this will ever occur. Our plan is to build our company in any manner which will be successful.

Plan of Operation

Our plan for the next twelve months is to operate at a profit or at break even, although we have a history of losses. Our plan is to attract sufficient additional product sales and services within our present organizational structure and resources to become profitable in our operations.

Currently, we are conducting business in only one location in the Denver Metropolitan area. We have no plans to expand into other locations or areas. The timing of the completion of the milestones needed to become profitable are not directly dependent on the success of our recent public Offering. We believe that we can achieve profitability as we are presently organized with sufficient business.

Other than the shares offered by our 2007 public offering, no other source of capital has been identified or sought.

If we are not successful in our operations we will be faced with several options:

- 1. Cease operations and go out of business;
- 2. Continue to seek alternative and acceptable sources of capital;
- 3. Bring in additional capital that may result in a change of control; or
- 4. Identify a candidate for acquisition that seeks access to the public marketplace and its financing sources.

Currently, we have sufficient capital to implement our proposed business operations or to sustain them for the next three months. If we can become profitable, we could operate at our present level indefinitely.

With the proceeds of our recent public offering, we believe that we can adjust our sales and expenses to operate for at least one year before we become profitable or go out of business.

To date, we have never had any discussions with any possible acquisition candidate. However, if we cannot operate our business in a profitable manner, we may seek other opportunities, including, but not limited to, one or more acquisitions.



Proposed Milestones to Implement Business Operations

At the present time, we are operating from one location in the Denver Metropolitan area. Our plan is to make our operation profitable by the end of our next fiscal year.

We believe that we can be profitable or at break even by the end of the current fiscal year, assuming sufficient sales. Based upon our current plans, we have adjusted our operating expenses so that cash generated from operations and from working capital financing is expected to be sufficient for the foreseeable future to fund our operations at our currently forecasted levels. This has not always been the case, since we have had a history of losses. To try to operate at a break-even level based upon our current level of anticipated business activity, we believe, based upon our operating history from 2007, that we must generate a gross profit on our revenue of approximately \$50,000 per year. However, if our forecasts are inaccurate, we will need to raise additional funds. On the other hand, we may choose to scale back our operations. In addition, we expect that we will need to raise additional funds if we decide to pursue more rapid expansion, the development of new or enhanced services and products, appropriate responses to competitive pressures, or the acquisition of complementary businesses or technologies, or if we must respond to unanticipated events that require us to make additional investments. We cannot assure that additional financing will be available when needed on favorable terms, or at all.

We expect to incur operating losses in future periods because we will be incurring expenses and not generating sufficient revenues. We expect approximately \$12,500 in operating costs over the next three months. We cannot guarantee that we will be successful in generating sufficient revenues or other funds in the future to cover these operating costs. Failure to generate sufficient revenues or additional financing when needed could cause us to go out of business

No commitments to provide additional funds have been made by management or current shareholders. There is no assurance that additional funds will be made available to us on terms that will be acceptable, or at all, if and when needed. We expect to continue to generate and increase sales, but there can be no assurance we will generate sales sufficient to continue operations or to expand.

We also are planning to rely on the possibility of referrals from clients and will strive to satisfy our clients. We believe that referrals will be an effective form of advertising because of the quality of service that we bring to clients. We believe that satisfied clients will bring more and repeat clients.

In the next 12 months, we do not intend to spend any funds on research and development and do not intend to purchase any large equipment.

Critical Accounting Policies

We have identified the following policies below as critical to our business and results of operations. For further discussion on the application of these and other accounting policies, see Note 1 to the accompanying unaudited financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2011. Our reported results are impacted by the application of the following accounting policies, certain of which require management to make subjective or complex judgments. These judgments involve making estimates about the effect of matters that are inherently uncertain and may significantly impact quarterly or annual results of operations. For all of these policies, management cautions that future events rarely develop exactly as expected, and the best estimates routinely require adjustment. Specific risks associated with these critical accounting policies are described in the following paragraphs.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

We do not expect the adoption of any recently issued accounting pronouncements to have a significant impact on our net results of operations, financial position, or cash flows.

Seasonality

We do not expect our sales to be impacted by seasonal demands for our products and services.

Trends

There are no known trends, events or uncertainties that have had or that are reasonably expected to have a material impact on the net sales or revenues or income from our proposed operations. Our management has not made any commitments, which will require any material financial resources.

ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK.

None.

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Not applicable

ITEM 4T. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

As of the end of the period covered by this report, based on an evaluation of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a -15(e) and 15(d)-15(e) under the Exchange Act), our Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer has concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures are effective to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in our Exchange Act reports is recorded, processed, summarized, and reported within the applicable time periods specified by the SEC's rules and forms. Our Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer has also concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures are effective to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in our Exchange Act reports is accumulated and communicated to our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, to allow timely decisions regarding disclosure.

There were no changes in our internal controls over financial reporting that occurred during our most recent fiscal three months that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

PART II. OTHER INFORMATION

ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

There are no legal proceedings, to which we are a party, which could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition or operating results.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

You should carefully consider the risks and uncertainties described below; and all of the other information included in this document. Any of the following risks could materially adversely affect our business, financial condition or operating results and could negatively impact the value of your investment.

The occurrence of any of the following risks could materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition and operating result. In this case, the trading price of our common stock could decline and you might lose all or part of your investment.

We have had a history of losses and may not be able to develop profitability.

We continue to have a history of losses. We cannot assure you that we will generate profits in the future, even if our sales increase dramatically. We will need to generate greater revenues and improved margins to achieve and maintain profitability in the future. If our operating losses continue on a long-term basis, we may experience a shortage of working capital that could adversely affect our business or our ability to continue our business, in which case our stock price may decline, perhaps significantly, and you could lose the value of your investment.

Because we had incurred continuing operating losses, our accountants have expressed doubts about our ability to continue as a going concern.

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2010, our accountants have expressed doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern as a result of our continued net losses. Our ability to achieve and maintain profitability and positive cash flow is dependent upon:

- our ability to locate clients who will purchase our products and use our services; and
- our ability to generate revenues.

Based upon current plans, we expect to incur operating losses in future periods because we will be incurring expenses and not generating sufficient revenues. We expect approximately \$12,500 in operating costs over the next twelve months. We cannot guarantee that we will be successful in generating sufficient revenues or other funds in the future to cover these operating costs. Failure to generate sufficient revenues will cause us to go out of business.



Our limited operating history makes it difficult for us to evaluate our future business prospects and make decisions based on those estimates of our future performance.

The concept for our business model was developed in 2002. Even though we have operated as a corporation for some time, we have a limited operating history, based upon limited revenues and a lack of profitability. These factors make it difficult to evaluate our business on the basis of historical operations. As a consequence, our past results may not be indicative of future results. Although this is true for any business, it is particularly true for us because of our limited operating history. Reliance on historical results may hinder our ability to anticipate and timely adapt to increases or decreases in sales, revenues or expenses. For example, if we overestimate our future sales for a particular period or periods based on our historical growth rate, we may increase our overhead and other operating expenses to a greater degree than we would have if we correctly anticipated the lower sales level for that period and reduced our controllable expenses accordingly. If we make poor budgetary decisions as a result of unreliable historical data, we could be continue to incur losses, which may result in a decline in our stock price.

We have limited experience as a public company.

We have only operated as a public company since 2007. Thus, we have limited experience in complying with the various rules and regulations which are required of a public company. As a result, we may not be able to operate successfully as a public company, even if our operations are successful. We plan to comply with all of the various rules and regulations which are required of a public company. However, if we cannot operate successfully as a public company, your investment may be materially adversely affected. Our inability to operate as a public company could be the basis of your losing your entire investment in us.

Our clients have no obligation to purchase from us, which may result in sudden declines in sales.

Our client mix currently consists of approximately ninety percent commercial and professional business offices, and ten percent high-end residential homes. We do not have supply agreements or other volume commitments that are binding on our clients, and our sales originate solely from individual purchase orders that we negotiate with our individual clients. As a consequence, our clients are not obligated to purchase any amount of our products and they may choose to stop or decrease their level of product purchases from us at any time, without giving us prior notice. This could cause our sales to fluctuate, and we could experience a sudden and unexpected decline in sales. We could experience unexpected operational losses if our client sales were to decline significantly without notice.

We are implementing a strategy to grow and expand our business, which is expensive and may not generate increases in our revenues.

We intend to expand our business, and we plan to incur expenses associated with our growth and expansion. Although we recently raised funds through private offerings to implement our growth strategy, these funds may not be adequate to offset all of the expenses we incur in expanding our business. We will need to generate greater revenues to offset expenses associated with our growth, and we may be unsuccessful in achieving greater revenues, despite our attempts to grow our business. If our growth strategies do not result in increased revenues, we may have to abandon our plans for further growth or may even reduce the current size of our operations.

We may need to raise additional funds, and these funds may not be available when we need them.

Based on our current plans, we have adjusted our operating expenses so that cash generated from operations and from working capital financing is expected to be sufficient for the foreseeable future to fund our operations at our currently forecasted levels. This has not always been the case, since we have had a history of losses. To try to operate at a break-even level based upon our current level of anticipated business activity, we believe, based upon our operating history from 2007, that we must generate a gross profit on our revenue of approximately \$50,000 per year. However, if our forecasts are inaccurate, we will need to raise additional funds. On the other hand, we may choose to scale back our operations to operate at break-even with a smaller level of business activity, while adjusting our overhead to meet the revenue from current operations. In addition, we expect that we will need to raise additional funds if we decide to pursue more rapid expansion, the development of new or enhanced services and products, appropriate responses to competitive pressures, or the acquisition of complementary businesses or technologies, or if we must respond to unanticipated events that require us to make additional investments. We cannot assure that additional financing will be available when needed on favorable terms, or at all. If these funds are not available when we need them, then we may need to change our business strategy and reduce our rate of growth.

We must effectively manage the growth of our operations, or we may outgrow our current infrastructure.

As of September 30, 2011, we had two employees. If we experience rapid growth of our operations, we could see a backlog of client orders. We can resolve these capacity issues by hiring additional personnel and upgrading our infrastructure. However, we cannot guarantee that sufficient additional personnel will be available or that we will find suitable technology to aid our growth. In any case, we will continue pursuing additional sales growth for our company. Expanding our infrastructure will be expensive, and will require us to train our workforce, and improve our financial and managerial controls to keep pace with the growth of our operations.

Because we are small and do not have much capital, we must limit our operations. A company in our industry with limited operations has a smaller opportunity to be successful.

Because we are small and do not have much capital, we must limit our operations. We must limit our operations to the State of Colorado as the only geographical area in which we operate. Because we may have to limit our operations, we may not generate sufficient sales to make a profit. If we do not make a profit, we may have to suspend or cease operations.

Because our current officers and directors are involved with other businesses in the same industry, the manner in which we operate may create the possibility of a conflict of interest.

All of our officers and directors are also involved with other businesses in the same industry. Mr. and Mrs. Sheehan own the Accessory Warehouse, Inc. Mrs. Gregarek is an independent contractor for interior design work. These other arrangements could create conflict of interest with respect to our operations. Each of our officers and directors is aware of their responsibilities with respect to corporate opportunities and plans to operate our Company in such a manner as to minimize the effect of any conflict of interest. Each officer and director has agreed to contract with the Company on the same or better terms and conditions than each would with unaffiliated third parties and to deal with the public for interior design work only through the Company. Each of these officers and directors will use their best judgments to resolve all potential conflicts. The other related business activities of our officers and directors involve sales limited to design professionals. We cannot guarantee that any potential conflicts can be avoided.

Our success will be dependent upon our management.

Our success will be dependent upon the decision making of our directors and executive officers. These individuals intend to commit as much time as necessary to our business, but this commitment is no assurance of success. The loss of any or all of these individuals, particularly Mr. and Mrs. Sheehan, could have a material, adverse impact on our operations. We have no written employment agreements with any officers and directors, including Mr. and Mrs. Sheehan. We have not obtained key man life insurance on the lives of any of these individuals.

We face substantial competition from numerous sources, many of which have access to better resources.

Competition in sale of art work and interior design services is intense. We compete with a diverse group of competitors ranging from internet businesses to traditional brick-and-mortar companies, many of which have greater resources than we do. We believe that barriers to entry in this business are not significant and start-up costs are relatively low, so our competition may increase in the future. Our belief that there are minimal barriers to entry is based on our observation that operations such as ours do not require the ownership of warehouses, showrooms or factories to operate, which we think is because (i) our direct ship business can be operated with minimal warehousing needs and costs, which are significantly less than traditional models, (ii) wholesale product orders can be placed after receipt of client orders, in order to further reduce warehousing needs, (iii) samples can be shown to clients at little or no cost, without the necessity of showroom space for actual product, (iv) if a competitor wants showroom space, it is typically available for lease at competitive rates in most United States markets, and (v) all manufacturing can be done by third party suppliers, so there is no need to own or lease a manufacturing facility. New competitors may be able to launch new businesses similar to ours, and current competitors may replicate our business model, at a relatively low cost. If competitors with significantly greater resources than ours decide to replicate our business model, they may be able to quickly gain recognition and acceptance of their business methods, products and services through marketing and promotion. We may not have the resources to compete effectively with current or future competitors. If we are unable to effectively compete, we will lose sales to our competitors and our revenues will decline.



Our directors have the ability to significantly influence any matters to be decided by the stockholders, which may prevent or delay a change in control of our company.

The current members of our Board of Directors beneficially own, in the aggregate, approximately 83% of our common stock, on a fully diluted basis. As a result, if they choose to vote in concert, our directors are collectively able to significantly influence the outcome of any corporate matters submitted to our stockholders for approval, including any transaction that might cause a change in control, such as a merger or acquisition. It is unlikely that stockholders in favor of a matter, which is opposed by the Board of Directors, would be able to obtain the number of votes necessary to overrule the vote of the Board of Directors. Further, the control by the directors means that they may make decisions for us with which you may disagree or that you may feel is not in our best interests.

We may need to substantially increase our marketing efforts in order to grow our business, which is expensive.

In order to grow our business, we will need to develop and maintain widespread recognition and acceptance of our company, our business model, our services and our products. We believe that we have presented our service and product offering to only a small percentage of the potential market. Currently, we rely primarily on word of mouth from our existing clients and contacts we develop personally through industry events to promote and market ourselves. In order to successfully grow our company, we may need to significantly increase our financial commitment to creating awareness and acceptance of our company among retailers, which would be expensive. In fiscal year 2011, marketing and advertising expenses were negligible. If we fail to successfully market and promote our business, we could lose current clients to our competitors, or our growth efforts may be ineffective. If we incur significant expenses promoting and marketing ourselves, it could cause our profitability to decline.

Our business is not diversified, which could result in significant fluctuations in our operating results.

All of our business is involved in the marketing of art work products and interior design services, and, accordingly, is dependent upon trends in the interior design sector. Downturns in the interior design sector could have a material adverse effect on our business. A downturn in the interior design sector may reduce our stock price, even if our business is successful.

Buying low-priced penny stocks is very risky and speculative.

Our common stock is defined as a penny stock under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, and rules of the Commission. The Exchange Act and such penny stock rules generally impose additional sales practice and disclosure requirements on broker-dealers who sell our securities to persons other than certain accredited investors who are, generally, institutions with assets in excess of \$5,000,000 or individuals with net worth in excess of \$1,000,000 or annual income exceeding \$200,000, or \$300,000 jointly with spouse, or in transactions not recommended by the broker-dealer. For transactions covered by the penny stock rules, a broker-dealer must make a suitability determination for each purchaser and receive the purchaser's written agreement prior to the sale. In addition, the broker-dealer must make certain mandated disclosures in penny stock transactions, including the actual sale or purchase price and actual bid and offer quotations, the compensation to be received by the broker-dealer and certain associated persons, and deliver certain disclosures required by the Commission. Consequently, the penny stock rules may affect the ability of broker-dealers to make a market in or trade our common stock and may also affect your ability to resell any shares you may purchase in the public markets.

Our common stock currently has a limited trading market and there is no guarantee an active trading market will ever develop for our securities.

There is presently a limited trading market for our common stock. We currently trade in the Over-the-Counter Bulletin Board under the trading symbol ATDN. If an active market never develops for our common stock, it will be difficult for you to sell any shares you purchase. In such a case, you may find that you are unable to achieve any benefit from your investment or liquidate your shares without considerable delay, if at all. In addition, if we our common stock is no longer quoted on a public trading market, your common stock will not have a quantifiable value and it may be difficult, if not impossible, to ever resell your shares, resulting in an inability to realize any value from your investment.

The over-the-counter market for stock such as ours has had extreme price and volume fluctuations.

The securities of companies such as ours have historically experienced extreme price and volume fluctuations during certain periods. These broad market fluctuations and other factors, such as new product developments and trends in the our industry and in the investment markets generally, as well as economic conditions and quarterly variations in our operational results, may have a negative effect on the market price of our common stock.

All of our common stock is restricted but could become eligible for resale under Rule 144; this could cause the market price of our common stock to drop significantly, even if our business is doing well.

Of our total outstanding shares, 10,300,000 or approximately 95% are restricted from immediate resale but may be sold into the market subject to volume and manner of sale limitations under Rule 144. This could cause the market price of our common stock to drop significantly, even if our business is doing well. We have outstanding 10,820,600 shares of common stock outstanding at September 30, 2011. This includes the common shares which we sold to the public in our recent public offering, which may be resold in the public market immediately.

As restrictions on resale end, the market price of our stock could drop significantly if the holders of restricted shares sell them or are perceived by the market as intending to sell them.

We do not expect to pay dividends on common stock.

We have not paid any cash dividends with respect to our common stock, and it is unlikely that we will pay any dividends on our common stock in the foreseeable future. Earnings, if any, that we may realize will be retained in the business for further development and expansion.



ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS.

None

ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES

None

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

None

ITEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION

None

ITEM 6. EXHIBITS

Exhibit Number	Description
3.1*	Articles of Incorporation
3.2*	Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation
3.3*	Bylaws
4.1	Form of Promissory Note
31.1	Certification of CEO/CFO pursuant to Sec. 302
32.1	Certification of CEO/CFO pursuant to Sec. 906
101.INS	XBRL Instance Document
101.SCH	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document
101.CAL	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document
101.LAB	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document
101.PRE	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document
101.DEF	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document

* Previously filed with Form SB-2 Registration Statement, July 25, 2006.

Reports on Form 8-K

We made no filing no under cover of Form 8K for the fiscal quarter ended September 30, 2011.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

Art Design, Inc.

Date: November 8, 2011

By: /s/ Kathy Sheehan

Kathy Sheehan, President and Chief Executive and Financial Officer

PROMISSORY NOTE

\$

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, Art Design, Inc., a Colorado corporation ("Borrower"), whose address is 3636 South Jason Street, Englewood, Colorado 80113, hereby covenants and promises to pay to the order of

(the "Holder"), and Dollars (\$), together with interest at the rate of eight (8) percent per annum, in lawful money of the United States of America, payable on demand, with the payment on demand to include all principal and accrued interest at such address as Holder may notify Borrower of in the future.

Borrower shall have the right to prepay, without penalty, all or any part of the unpaid balance of this Note at any time on ten (10) days prior written notice. Borrower shall not be entitled to re-borrow any prepaid principal, interest or other amounts. Borrower is duly authorized to enter into this Note.

Further, it is agreed that if this Note is not paid when due or declared due hereunder, the principal and accrued interest thereon shall draw interest at the rate of eight (8) percent per annum, and that failure to make any payment of principal or interest when due or any default under any encumbrance or agreement securing this Note shall cause the whole note to become due at once, or the interest to be counted as principal, at the option of the holder of the Note. The makers and all endorsers, guarantors, sureties, accommodation parties hereof and all other persons liable or to become liable for all or any part of this indebtedness, hereof severally and jointly waive presentment for payment, protect diligence, notice of nonpayment and of protest, and agreement to any extension of time of payment and partial payments before, at or after maturity. The makers, endorsers, guarantors, sureties, accommodation parties hereof, and all other persons liable or to become liable on this Note agree jointly and severally, to pay all costs of collection, including reasonable attorneys' fees and all costs of suit, in case the unpaid principal sum of this Note or any payment of interest or principal and interest thereon or any premium is not paid when due, or in case it becomes necessary to protect the security for the indebtedness evidenced hereby, or for the foreclosure by the Holder of any collateral, or in the event the holder is made a party to any litigation because of the existence of the indebtedness evidenced by this Note or because of the existence of any security instrument pledged as security for the payment of this Note, whether suit be brought or not, and whether through courts of original jurisdiction, as well as appellate or bankruptcy courts or other legal proceedings.

This Note shall be secured and Borrower hereby grants Holder a security interest in all of its present and future assets including, but not limited to, all accounts; as-extracted collateral; cash; chattel paper; commercial tort claims; deposit accounts; documents; equipment; general intangibles; instruments; inventory; investment property; letter of credit rights; supporting obligations; all amendments, modifications, replacements and substitutions to any of the foregoing; and all proceeds and products of any of the foregoing to secure the repayment of the principal, interest, expenses and other amounts described in this Note and any amendments, modifications, replacements, and substitutions hereto. This Note shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Colorado without regard to any conflict of laws principles. BORROWER CONSENTS TO THE JURISDICTION AND VENUE OF ANY FEDERAL OR STATE COURT LOCATED IN THE COUNTY OF ARAPAHOE, STATE OF COLORADO, AND WAIVES ITS RIGHT TO DEMAND A JURY TRIAL IN THE EVENT OF ANY LITIGATION PERTAINING TO THIS NOTE.

Art Design, Inc.

By:

Title:

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Kathy Sheehan, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this Form 10-Q report of Art Design, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. I am responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the Registrant and have;

- (a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure the material information relating to the Registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;
- (b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;
- (c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the Registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation.
- (d) Disclosed in this report any change in the Registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the Registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the Registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

5. I have disclosed, based on my most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the Registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the Registrant's board of directors (or person performing the equivalent functions);

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the Registrant's ability to record, process summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the Registrant's internal controls over financial reporting.

Dated: November 8, 2011

By: /s/ Kathy Sheehan

Kathy Sheehan, Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT 0F 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report of Art Design, Inc. (the Company") on Form 10-Q for the period ended herein as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Report"), I. Kathy Sheehan, Chief Executive and Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. ss.1350, as adopted pursuant to ss.906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fully presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations or the Company.

Art Design, Inc.

Dated: November 8, 2011

By: /s/ Kathy Sheehan Kathy Sheehan, Chief Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer